
 

 

Salman Al Faresy Sec. School 
 

GRADE ELEVEN           
  القواعد المقررة في الفصل الدراسي ا�ول 

  

 no  الوحدة  القاعدة  القاعدة

 ا�فعال الناقصة •
  goا�فعال المركبة مع  •

• Modal verbs 
• Phrasal verbs with go 

One 1  

 الماضي البسيط •
  الماضي التام •

• Simple Past 
• Past Perfect 

Two 2 

الحاله الثالثة من  •
  Ifقاعدة 

• Third Conditional Three 3  

 أدوات النكرة والمعرفه •
 ادوات العطف المت*زمة •
  ادوات العطف الثانوية •

• Definite and Indefinite 
articles 

• Correlative conjunctions 
• Subordinating conjunctions 

Four 4  

 المضارع التام •
 المضارع التام المستمر •
• For & since  

• Present perfect simple 
• Present perfect continuous 
• For & since 

Five 5  

  Question tag Six 6 •  )القصير ( السؤال المذيل  •
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MODAL VERBS 
  ا�فعال الناقصة 

 -------------------  
ر أساسي وسميت بالناقصة =نھا � يمكن أن تكون فعل اساسي في الجملة و� بد أن يتبعھا فعل أخ •

. 
  - :من أھم وأشھر ا�فعال الناقصة ما يلي  •

• Can 
 -:و ھي فعل مساعد وفعل ناقص تستخدم للتعبير عن  •

 ..............  في الحاضرعلى عمل شيئ بشكل عام  القدرة أو عدم القدرة - ١
EX:- I can play tennis. 
         I can't play tennis. 
 

 .له تكون الجملة على شكل سؤال وفي ھذه الحا للطلب وا�مرتستخدم   - ٢

• EX:-   Can you make a cup of coffee, please ? 
•           Can you be quiet! 

 

• Could 
 

 -:و ھي فعل مساعد وفعل ناقص تستخدم للتعبير عن  •

 ..............في الماضي على عمل شيئ بشكل عام  القدرة أو عدم القدرة - ٣

• EX:-     I could swim when I was 5 years old. 
•            My grandmother could speak seven languages. 

 .وفي ھذه الحاله تكون الجملة على شكل سؤال للطلب تستخدم  -٤

للطلب في اللغة الفصحى والك*م الرسمي المھذب وھي في ھذه الحاله      Couldتستخدم  -٥
 .في الك*م اليومي العام والتي تستخدم للطلب بشكل غير رسمي و    Can  تختلف عن 

 

• EX:-   Could you tell me where the bank is, please? 
•            Could you send me a catalogue, please? 
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• Be able to 
  

على  القدرة أو عدم القدرةللتعبير عن   can / could يمكن ان تستخدم بد� من   •
 . عمل شيئ بشكل عام

  

 -:   can / could الفرق بينھا وبين   •
  

 . غالياً مع  أزمنة أخرى غير المضارع والماضي  مثل المضارع التام او المستقبل مث*    able toتستخدم  •
  

 - :  able toتركيب     •
  

 :مع المضارع التام  •
  

• I , We , they , You  او اي فاعل جمع       have been       able to         مصدر الفعل 
 

• He / She / It (  أي فاعل مفرد)          has been         able to               مصدر الفعل   
 

 
  -:المستقبل البسيط  •

 مصدر الفعل             will be able to           أي فاعل •

 

• Manage to  
 

 :تستخدم للتعبير عم القدرة على انجاز شئ في موقف محدد وليس على ا�ط*ق  •
  

• Ex:-     The door was locked but we managed to get out through the 
window. 

 
•     The fire was great but they managed to put it out quickly. 

 
 .مصدر الفعل  أيضاً يأتي بعدھا    manage to � حظ أن •
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Phrasal Verbs with go  
 تحفظ كما ھي  •

  
 example Phrasal verb  المعنى بالعربي

 Go away and leave me alone Go away  يغادر/ يرحل 
 The alarm clock goes off at 7 every day morning. Go off  يرن الجرس/ يدق 

 Don't stop, go on to finish the task. Go on  يتواصل/ يستمر 
/ ينطفئ الكھرباء 

  ينحسر المد
We couldn’ t see anything when the lights went out Go out 

 . The prices of petrol are going up these days  يرتفع ا�سعار/ يزداد 

 
Go up 
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UNIT TWO  
 
  past simple tense زمن الماضي البسيط

  : الشكل  
  

  فاعل            التصريف الثاني لفعل الجملة
   They travelled to America last week.     

  
  :الكلمات الدالة علي الماضي البسيط ھي 

  
  

  
  ا ا9فعال الشاذة للفعل عد   edعادة يكون التصريف الثاني للفعل بإضافة * 
  )ليس لھا قاعدة وتحفظ كما ھي ( 
  

 Go       went 
Speak   spoke 
Write     wrote 

 
إذا كان الفعل ينتھي بحرف ساكن قبله حرف واحد متحرك نضاعف الحرف * 

  )  ed  ( ا9خير قبل إضافة 
Stop        Stopped 

Travel        Traveled  
  

  )ied( ونضيف)    y( قبلھا حرف ساكن نحذف ال ) Y    (اذا كان الفعل ينتھي ب * 
  

يستخدم الماضي البسيط للتعبير عن حدث تم في الماضي وانتھى وعادة يكون 
 وقت حدوث الفعل معروف

 
 
 
 

 
 

 yesterday  أمس

 ago  منذ

 once  ذات مرة

 one day  في يوم من ا9يام

 last  الماضي

 in the past  في الماضي

 In 2000 , In 1997  أي تاريخ في الماضي 
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  زمن الماضي التام
  : الشكل 

P.P.     التصريف الثالث لفعل الجملة had  +  + فاعل  
    

He went to bed after he had done his homework. .  
  : الكلمات الدالة 

After , before , as soon as , no sooner , by the time 
 

يستخدم الماضي التام للتعبير عن حدث وقع وتم قبل حدث أخر  •
  . ويكون الحدث الثاني في زمن الماضي البسيط 

   after afterأي   beforeوقبل  after وعادة يكون الماضي التام بعد  •
 before beforeو 
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UNIT THREE  
 

   Ifقـــاعدة 

وھي   تعبر كل واحدة عن استخدام مختلف  ifلقاعدة  مختلفة  ھناك حاuت* 

  - :كالتالي 

وھي     Zero conditionalالحالة صفر أو الحالة العامة أو ما يسمى  -١

ر وھي : تشي)   Always( حالة تعبر عن شيء يحدث بصورة دائمة أو طبيعية 

  . إلى  المستقبل 

* If I feel thirsty , I drink. 

  أشرب   ، إذا شعرت بالعطش * 

  :والقاعدة ھي كما يلي 

If + مصدر الفعل               مضارع بسيط 

حدوث )   Likely(  وھي تستخدم للتعبير عن احتماليه   ا9ولى الحالة  - ٢

  :الشيء  فمثYُ إذا قلت 

* If you drop the glass , it will break . 

  .إذا أسقطت الكوب سوف ينكسر *  

  : والقاعدة ھي كما يلي 

If + مضارع بسيط               will +  مصدر الفعل 

  : مثال أخر  •

* If he studies harder , he will get higher marks.   

* If it rains , we will stay at home.      

  : ملحوظة 

  : في أول الجملة أو في منتصف الجملة      ifيمكن أن تكون 

* He will disturb the neighbours , if he speaks loudly.    
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وھي تستخدم للتعبير عن شيء خيالي أو استحالة حدوث ھذا  الثانيةالحالة   - ٢

 : في الوقت الحالي  )     Unlikely( الشيء 

* If I were you , I wouldn't speak to her .  

  . لو كنت مكانك ما تحدثت معھا * 

  . واضح من المثال أن ھذا شيء خيالي =ني لست أنت

   -:والقاعدة ھي كما يلي 

If + ماضي بسيط                    would+  مصدر الفعل 

  :  مثال* 

If she visited me , I would give her a present .       

If I won a million K.D. , I would travel around the world.    

  :ملحوظة 

في الحالة الثانية السابقة الفعل في الماضي ولكن في الواقع لم يحدث أي شيء  في الماضي ھو فقط للتعبير عن الخيال 

  أو ا�ستحالة  والموقف الفعلي انك تتحدث أ�ن 

   الثالثة الحالة  -٣

  . حدوث أو عدم حدوث شي ما أو الحديث عن شيء بعد حدوثه  على ( Regret )وھي تستخدم للتعبير  عن الندم 

* If you had studied harder, you would have got higher marks.  

  .لكنت حصلت على درجات أعلى ،  لو كنت درست بجدية أكثر * 

                                                                                                                           وھذا              . المعني في ھذا المثال انك لم تدرس بجدية و لم تحصل على درجات عالية

  . شيء حدث بالفعل وأنت تتحدث بعد حدوثه 

   -:والقاعدة ھي كما يلي 

If +  ماضي تام                      would have + P. P.  
  :مثال * 

If he had driven slowly, he would have avoided the accident.       

They wouldn't have cancelled   the match, if it hadn't rained.    

 
 
 
 
 

WWW.KweduFiles.Com



 

 

UNIT FOUR  
Definite and indefinite articles 

• a  
وھي تأتي قبل ا�سم الذي يبدأ . الغير معروف مسبقاً للمستمع ا�سم المفردتأتي قبل  نكره ھي أداة •

 . بحرف ساكن
• There is a man standing at the bus stop. 

• an  
وھي تأتي قبل ا�سم الذي يبدأ . الغير معروف مسبقاً للمستمع  ا�سم المفردتأتي قبل  نكره ھي أداة •

 . متحرك بحرف
 )  a – e – i – o – u( الحروف المتحركة ھي  •

• I live in an apartment at the end of the street.  
• The  

ستمع أو الذي سبق ذكره المعروف مسبقا للمتحدث والم المفرد أو الجمعتأتي قبل ا�سم  معرفةأداة  •
 .في الك*م

• The pen you gave me doesn't write. 
• Listen, the girls are singing happily. 

 
• Although                                         على الرغم من 

  
 )مفعول به + فعل + فاعل (  العادية  يأتي بعدھا تركيبة الجملة •

• Although he was ill , he went to school. 
 
• In spite of / despite                         على الرغم من 

  although  نفس معنى  •
 اسم /      ing+ فعل /   ضمير   /  صفة   :      يأتي بعدھا  •

• In spite of being ill , he went to school. 
• In spite of his illness , he went to school.   

---------------------------------- 
• Either …… or           او...... اما               

 . المفرد والجمعفاعل من حيث  =قربتابع  الفعليأتي بعدھا  •
• Neither …. Nor                 � ...... و�  

 . حيث المفرد والجمعفاعل من  =قربتابع  الفعليأتي بعدھا  •
• Either the students or the teacher is in the class. 
• Neither the teacher nor the students are in the class.  
• Both……. And                  و ...... ك* من  

  .الجمعصيغة  في الفعليأتي بعدھا يجب أن  •
• Both the students and the teacher are in class.    
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UNIT FIVE  
  

  زمن المضارع التام 
PRESENT PERFECT 

  : الشكل 
( P.P)  جملة  التصريف الثالث لفعل ال     have  +        فاعل الجمع )I , We , They , You (  

( P.P )    التصريف الثالث لفعل الجملة has  +                فاعل المفرد )He , She , It  (  
   

  . at the airport has just landedThe plane    
  

 just  توا /     تماما
 ever  دوما
 never  قط -أبدا 
 since  منذ

 for   لمدة
 already  من قبل –سابقاً 

 yet  حتى ا8ن
 recently  مؤخراً 

  
يستخدم المضارع التام للتعبير عن حدث تم في الماضي ولكنه يختلف عن الماضي البسيط في أن وقت حدوث  •

له تأثير بشكل كما أن الحدث في المضارع التام رغم أنه نم في الماضي ، الفعل غير محدد كما في المثال السابق 
 :مثل ، ما على الوقت الحاضر 

It has rained a lot recently . 
 

  زمن المضارع التام المستمر  
PRESENT PERFECT CONTINUOUS 

 
أيضا علي زمن المضارع التام المستمر )   since  -  for(  تدل كل من 

( الجملة ولكن إذا جاء في الجملة أو كان معناھا شيء يدل علي استمرار حدث 
  ) .فعل الجملة 

  
been + V + Ing  have  +           )  I – we – they – you    (فاعل جمع   

been + V + Ing  has  +           )  He – She – It    (فاعل مفرد  
 

He has been studying since 7 o'clock up till now 
 

  زمن المضارع التام المستمردائما يأتي في )    wait(  تذكر أن الفعل    
 

I have been waiting him since 7 o'clock.   
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  .وھما كلمتان يد�ن علي زمن المضارع التام وزمن المضارع التام المستمر
  
   for  دائما يأتي بعد 

 
  .فترة زمنية متكاملة غير محددة البداية 

     for الفترة الزمنية التي تأتي بعد 
 second ثانية month شھر

 minute دقيقة season فصل 
 hour ساعة decade عقد
 day يوم century قرن

 night ليلة short time فترة قصيرة
 week أسبوع long time فترة طويلة

  
  :ولكن �حظ أن ھذه الفترات يجب أن يأتي معھا عدد مثل  •

For 3 minute   ,, For 5 months   ,, For short time  ,,  For a day  
  

  :ولكن �حظ أن ھذه الفترات يجب أن يأتي معھا عدد مثل  •
  

For 3 minute   ,, For 5 months   ,, For short time  ,,  For a day 
 

  
   sinceدائما يأتي بعد  
   
 ◌ٍ  الزمنية التي تأتي بعدفترة زمنية مفتوحة أي إننا نعرف بدايتھا و� نعرف نھايتھا وھذه قائمة بالفترات    

since  
  

 Since 10 o'clock في ساعة معينه Since April مع أي شھر من الشھور

 Since 1990 مع أي تاريخ قديم last Since last year+ مع  زمن 

 Since Friday مع أيام ا�سبوع مع أي جملة زمنھا ماضي بسيط

I've worked since I was young  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

For Since 
 منذ لمدة
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UNIT SIX 
 

The Tag question 
 

   - :في الجملة  من   question tag يتكون السؤال القصير أو 
 
 ? فاعل + فعل مساعد  , بقية الجملة         مفعول به          فعل ( مساعد           فاعل    

  
  -:م�حظات ھامة  •

  
  .في حالة وجود فعل مساعد في الجملة ا9صلية نستخدمه  - ١

Can – could – will – would – shall – should – may – might – must – am – is – are – was 
– were – have – has – had  …….etc, 

 –حسب زمن الجمله )    do – does – did( في حالة عدم وجود فعل مساعد في الجملة نستخدم  - ٢
 didللماضي     do / does    للمضارع 

 .م وليس اسيجب أن يكون الفاعل ضمير  - ٣
      Ahmed is lazy, isn't he ?  

     مختصريجب أن يكون النفي  - ٤
n't        وليسnot  

 
    * He likes fish, doesn't he ? 
    * We speak German, don't we ?   
    * They travelled abroad, didn't they ? 
    * The boy is writing the lesson, isn't he ? 
    * You can answer the question, can't you ?  

  الحاuت الشاذة 
  

Let us الشكل الكامل  will you ? Let us play golf. 1 
Let us الشكل المختصر  shall you ? Let's play golf. ٢  

  hadn't he ? He 'd better. ٣  
  wouldn't he ? He 'd rather. ٤  

  ٥ .didn't she ? She used to eat fish تعامل معاملة ماضي بسيط
  aren't I ? I am bored ٦  
  am I ? I am not bored ٧  

ا�مر سواء مثبت أو منفي 
            will you  يأخذ

will you ? Study hard ٨  
will you ?  Don't ( never ) swim alone. ٩  

  ١٠ .isn't he ? This is a boy  حسب جنس المفعول
  ١١  .isn't she ?  This is a girl  حسب جنس المفعول
  ١٢  .isn't it ?  This is a car  حسب جنس المفعول

  aren't they ?  These are boys. ( girls – cars ) ١٣  
  ١٤ .aren't they ? Everybody is reading  تعامل كجمع مثبت
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  ١٥ are they ? Nobody is reading  تعامل كجمع منفي
  don't you ? You need to study. ١٦  
  need you ? You needn't to study. ١٧  
  need you ? You need never know. ١٨  
  mustn't she ? She must be there. ١٩  
  must she ? She mustn't be there. ٢٠  

  
ھناك بعض الكلمات عند وجودھا في الجملة تعطي المعني المنفي للجملة أي 

وھذه ، منفية لذلك يكون السؤال لھذه الجمل مثبت أن الجملة تعتبر جملة 
  :الكلمات ھي 

  
 seldom  نادرا

 rarely  قلما –نادرا 
 scarcely  نادرا

 hardly  بالكاد –نادرا ما 
 never  قط -مطلقا  –أبدا 

  
? does he, comes on timeHe seldom  -1  

? does she, plays tennisShe rarely  -2  
? do they, fight They never -3  
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A- From a, b ,c and choose the right answer: 

1.  Since his accident, my father … ………….. … … …  to leave for work.  
a. hasn’t been able        b. couldn’t                 c. can’t                  d. can  

2.  I've heard what he said and I think that he is ………………….. right.  
 a. enough          b. absolutely                    c. rather                  d. just  

3.  Are you going ………………………….……………….….for your next holiday?  
  a. into            b. for         c. away                   d. into  

4. The fire brigade………………………… rescue the children with great difficulty. 
   a. managed to          b. could        c. able to                    d. can  

5. He will be able …………………………………well when he grows up. 

         a- to walk          b- walk               c- walking           d- walked  

6.  It …………………………………….heavily now.  

         a- rains          b- rain        c- is raining       d- rained  

7- If the price of petrol go …………………… again, I'll stop using my car. 

a- away    b- up   c- off    d- on  

8 - If I'd known you were in hospital, I ……………………….  you.    
a- visit                            b- will visit            c- would visit        d- would have visited  
  
9- I …………………………  you a present if I'd known it was your birthday.  
a- give                            b- will give             c- would give        d- would have given 
  
10- If you really loved me, you …………………..  me a diamond ring. 

a- buy                              b- will buy               c- would buy        d- would have bought . 
 
11- If you don't leave , I ……………………………………. the police .  
a- call                               b- will call                c- would call        d- would have called 
 
12-  If you had told me you were on the Internet, I  ………………….you an e-mail. 
a- send                            b- will send               c- would send     d- would have sent 
 

13-  ……………….…… Fawaz is successful and wealthy, he is miserable.  
 a. since    b. Although         c. Both                d. If  
 
14- This room is very cold, …………………………..?  
 a. is it    b. it is           c. isn't it      d. it isn't 
 
15-1- I haven't seen my friend Ali ……………………………. two years.    

        a- since         b- for             c- ago                      d- yet   
       

16- I have got ……………………………. marks in the class.   
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         a- higher             b-  highest                   c-  high                    d- the highest        
17- I usually do the homework by …………………..      

         a- himself            b- myself                   c- itself                    d- herself               
18-  The Chinese have been drawing characters……………….……..1500 BC. 
  a- during               b- for                       c- since                   d- already                
 
 19-  I have been practicing the piano………..…………………….. I was a child. 
a- for    b- from   c- just    d- since 
 
 20- ………………………………….. she is qualified, she hasn't got the new job. 
     B: So what's she going to do?   
 a- Although   b- until  c- despite   d- In spite of 
 
 21-  I haven't finished my homework….………………………….. . 
 a- hardly   b- already     c- yet   d- never  
 
 
C. Correct the underlined mistakes in the following sentences:   
. 
   1-     Ahmed doesn`t like both milk or mint in her tea 
          ………………………………………………………………………………….        
   2-     Neither Adel and Bader plays for the school team. 

...................................................................................................................... 
   3-     Both you stop smoking or you will got your health affected.  
      ……………………………………………………………………………………..  
   4.     Egypy haven`t reach the world cup in football for  1982. 
        ……………………………………………………………………………………. 
5- If she speaks louder, we would listen to him . 

…………………………………………………………………………………… 
6- If he had drive slowly , he would avoid the accident. 

……………………………………………………………………………………. 
7- My friend gave me an book who I lost . 

……………………………………………………………………………………. 
8- He went on the cinema, doesn't he ? 

……………………………………………………………………………………. 
9- Although being tired , he can carry the heavy box alone.  

……………………………………………............................................................ 
10- Ali was able to answered the questions , in spite of  they were too difficult. 

……………………………………………………………………………….......... 
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LANGUAGE FUNCTIONS  
Write what you would say in each of the following situations : 
 
1. Some people take loans from banks to make a wedding party in a luxurious hotel. 
- …………………………………………………………………………………….. 
2. The policeman wants to check your driving license but you can’t find it. 
- …………………………………………………………………………………….. 
3. Your friend wants to buy a new car but he can’t afford it. 
- ……………………………………………………………………………………. 
4. Khaled always gets up late and drives fast to be on time. 
- ……………………………………………………………………………………. 
5. You want your classmate to close the window, as it is windy outside. 
- ……………………………………………………………………………………. 
6. Your brother is not serious in doing his homework. 
- ……………………………………………………………………………………. 
7. Your father is a heavy smoker. 
- ……………………………………………………………………………………. 
8. One of your friends spends most of his time chatting on the Internet 
- ……………………………………………………………………………………. 
9. One of your brothers spends much money on luxury goods. 
- ……………………………………………………………………………………. 
10. Some people spend much money on buying things in sales. 
- ……………………………………………………………………………………. 

  

  مع تحيات قسم اللغة الانجليزية 
 ثانوية سلمان الفارسي

-:القواعد والتدريبات من اعداد   

  ايهاب عبد الهادي . أ
  :رئيس القسم 

  هشام مراد. أ
  :مــــــدير المدرســـــــه 

 طـــــارق الشطي. أ
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